
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2022 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of the Closed and Regular Meeting Minutes of January 4, 2022

B. Bills Payable in the amount of $127,379.21.  Checks 161678 to 161724.  Note 
any voided checks.

C. Received Committee and Other Reports

1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - December 2021

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. Marq Co Solid Waste Authority Chair Jan report 

2. Notice of Hearing for Customers of Semco Energy Gas Company Case No. 
U-21169

E. Financial

1. December 31, 2021 Preliminary Financial Statement
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Fire Department Report and Staff Introductions

B. Staff Reports

1. Fire Department Report

2. Public Works

Page 1 of 67

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


3. Attorney Report

C. DVD - Boxed In - The Story of the Dark Stores 2016 
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Consider the purchase of a 48" zero turn lawnmower.

B. Consider Purchase of Fire Truck from Pierce Manufacturing

C. Consider Letter of Support for Marquette Lions Club Park

D. Approve 2022 Rate Increase for Legal Services
   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board - Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Recreation Committee

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Closed Session Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (b) “For strategy and negotiation sessions connected 
with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party requests a closed 
hearing."

   

13. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is February 1, 2022

Page 2 of 67



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2022 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:30PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk - (Teleconference) - absent - non voting - (excused)
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee - (Teleconference) -  absent - non voting - (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular and Closed Session Meeting Minutes of December 21, 2021

Bills Payable in the amount of $178,079.38.  Checks 161634 to 161677.  Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Page 3 of 67



2

Utility Billing Calendar - January 2022 

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Iron Ore Heritage Authority 2021 Year-End Report

MCSWMA Draft Minutes 12-15-21

Marquette County Road Commission Correspondance

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson                     
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Trustee Everson                     
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

 IOHRA  (Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority) Report
Mike Springer gave a brief report in the second Public Comment.

Library Report
None

Community Linkage :
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Page 4 of 67



3

Schedule Work Session for 2022-26 Strategic Plan Implementation

MOTION:  To schedule a special meeting to discuss and implement the 2022-2026 Strategic Plan 
on Monday, January 24, 2022 at 2:00PM.
Motion – Supervisor Durant
Second – Treasurer Johnson                     
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Resolution for Salary for Deputy Treasurer
(Background from Manager Kangas)

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette County, Michigan, held 
at the Township Hall on the 4th day of January, 2022 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee Everson, Trustee LaRue, Trustee Winslow, 
Trustee Markes.           

ABSENT:             

DEPUTY TREASURER’S SALARY 

____________________moved, seconded by __________________ that the salary for the office of Deputy 
Treasurer shall be set in the amount of $500.00 for the date starting November 20, 2021 which ends on November 
19, 2022, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted. Also, a payment of $30.00/per hour will be paid for 
any other duties that need to be performed by the Deputy Treasurer.
 

ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:   

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN                    )

                                                                )  ss.

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE           )            

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township of Marquette, 

Page 5 of 67



4

Marquette County, Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain 
proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular meeting held on the 4th day of January, 
2022.                 

                                                                                                                                                              

Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari 

MOTION:  To approve the Resolution of Salary for the Deputy Treasurer.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Absent                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Absent            
                                                                                     Carried (5-0)
                                                                                     Absent (2)

Consider Resolution for Marquette County Intergovernmental Housing Task Force
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT

Marquette County Intergovernmental Task Force

WHEREAS, the Marquette County Intergovernmental Housing Task Force is a consortium of local governments 
working together to advocate for state resources, identify regional solutions, leverage funding opportunities, and 
examine best practices related to housing challenges in Marquette County.  

WHEREAS, Marquette County must address the full range of housing needs facing all income levels and 
household types, as documented in the 2020 Marquette County Housing Needs Assessment, including home 
rehabilitation, new housing development, and redevelopment. These housing needs have county-wide impact on 
our economy, workforce, and infrastructure that require intergovernmental collaboration and response; and

WHEREAS, a lack of resources and programs specific to attainable housing creates additional challenges in 
meeting the needs of the county’s workforce; and  

WHEREAS, solutions may include local, county, regional, or state activities and tools such as zoning updates; 
development benefit agreements; tax incentives: Land Bank Authority and brownfield redevelopment incentives, 
consideration of innovative and diverse housing types; community awareness and educational efforts; new funding 
sources; and innovative partnerships.

WHEREAS, new resources and programs must feature local and regional participation and control in order to 
ensure the flexibility needed to address the unique challenges faced throughout the region.  

Page 6 of 67



5

Now therefore, be it resolved that Marquette Charter Township agrees to participate in the Intergovernmental 
Housing Task Force by assigning Planning & Zoning Administrator Jason McCarthy as its representative. 

Adopted by roll-call vote:
 

AYES ___________                          NAYS ____________

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN         }
                                              } ss.
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE }
 
Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk for the Charter Township of Marquette, County of 
Marquette and State of Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing in a true and complete copy of certain 
proceedings taken by the Marquette Charter Township Board at a regular meeting held on the 4th day of January, 
2022.
 
                                                                                                _________________________________________
                                                                                                Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk

MOTION:  To approve the Resolution for Marquette County Intergovernmental Housing Task 
Force and appoint the Township Planner/Zoning Adminstrator as its representative.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Absent                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Absent            
                                                                                     Carried (5-0)
                                                                                     Absent (2)

Consider Membership in Lake Superior Community Partnership
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To approve a one-year general-partner membership with the Lake Superior 
Community Partnership for a cost not to exceed $325.00.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second –  Treasurer Johnson                     
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Page 7 of 67



6

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Roads Committee
No Report.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
Mike Springer, IOHRA Township Alternate Representative, gave a brief report.

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
None

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Attorney Rates for 2022, Dark Store Video.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Winslow, noticed that people working are still parking in front of Fire Hydrants, wanted to talk 
about the rebate that the municipalities are supposed to get from the Solid Waste Authority, and we are 
still recycling glass on the first Wednesday of the month at the rubbish drop off site.

Closed Session:
MOTION:  To go into Closed Session pursuant to MLC 15.268 (b) "For strategy and negotiation 
connected with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party 
requests a closed hearing."
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:

Page 8 of 67



7

                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Absent                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Absent            
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

The Township Board entered into Closed Session at 7:26PM.

The Township Board returned to Open Session at 7:52PM.

MOTION:  To approve what was discussed in closed session and authorize the negotiating 
committee to move forward.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Winslow                    
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Treasurer Johnson   
                                                                                   Carried (5-0)
                                                                                   Absent (2)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 7:53PM

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 9 of 67



Page 10 of 67



Page 11 of 67



Page 12 of 67



Page 13 of 67



Page 14 of 67



Page 15 of 67



Page 16 of 67



Page 17 of 67



Page 18 of 67



Page 19 of 67



 

 

 

RANDALL L. YELLE 

Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority Chairperson 

600 County Road NP 

Marquette, Michigan 49855 

 

January 2022 

 

To:      Township Board of Trustees; City Commissioners;  

From:  Randall L. Yelle; Chairperson;  

RE:      MCSWMA Report 

 

➢ Next Authority meeting, January 19, 2022 (1600 hours). 

➢ EGLE to issue a PFAS compliance order to Michigan landfills by the end of January.    

➢ Working on updating the equipment to address the aluminum can issue is ongoing. 

➢ Recycling grants are being pursued by staff. 

➢ HHW collection will be at the Landfill location, dates and time will be announced. 

➢ Staff is working on the new budget. 

➢ Breakfast meeting being set up with Representative Cambensy (Part 115, Attorney General 

Request, SB 0565 and PFAS issue). 

➢ Director’s yearly evaluation coming up. 

➢ Landfill has items on the website for sale including a dump truck and fire truck. 

➢ Delta County signed the EGLE agreement with the Authority. 

➢ Union contract signed for 2022-2024. 

➢ New hours at Landfill in place. 

➢ Marquette Township Planning Commission approved, requested SUP, sand extraction. 

➢ Sands Township resident requested to buy a 40-acre parcel (T47N-R25W-section 21, th N/E 

¼ of th N/W ¼ of sec. 21) from the Authority.  

➢ Meeting being setup with State Senator McBroom regarding recycling program. 

 

Thank you for your support. 

                                                     `  

Randy Yelle, Chairperson, MCSWMA 

906-249-4125 

Cell: 1-906-362-5058 

mcswmachairman@gmail.com 

Page 20 of 67



Page 21 of 67



Page 22 of 67



Page 23 of 67



Page 24 of 67



Page 25 of 67



Page 26 of 67



Page 27 of 67



Page 28 of 67



Page 29 of 67



Page 30 of 67



Page 31 of 67



Page 32 of 67



Page 33 of 67



Page 34 of 67



Page 35 of 67



Page 36 of 67



Page 37 of 67



Page 38 of 67



Page 39 of 67



Page 40 of 67



Page 41 of 67



Page 42 of 67



Page 43 of 67



Page 44 of 67



Page 45 of 67



Page 46 of 67



Page 47 of 67



Page 48 of 67



Page 49 of 67



Page 50 of 67



Page 51 of 67



Page 52 of 67



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: January 18, 2022
Regarding: Public Works Staff Report for January 2022

590- Wastewater

UPEA representatives visited the Center Street lift station and have begun to work on a plan 
for the new generator. We hope to have something to present within the next few months. 

We had been getting level alarms at the Wright Street lift station. Upon investigation it was 
determined that a float had failed. A new one was ordered and installed.

The recent blast of winter had left some snow accumulation on the Public Works roof. Staff 
went up and shoveled off any excess snow. We will be keeping up on it for the remainder 
of the winter. We hope to have a plan for the roof replacement soon. 

591-Water

As part of normal rounds Rob noticed some issues with the wellfield chemical injection 
pump. The injector valve was found to be plugged. A new injector was installed and is 
operating normally.

Staff has been busy preparing for up coming certification exams. Every Thursday we pick 
out a water subject and go through it at length. The first subject examined was “Water 
Disinfection.” These reviews are not only good for exam purposes. They are also good for 
going over real-life situations as it relates to our water system.

Building and Grounds

Staff has been busy with snow removal at our various facilities and sidewalks.

The ice rink was opened last Wednesday. Due to anticipated heavy weekend use, we have 
staff scheduled to come in and do a resurface on Saturday and Sunday. 

Page 53 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: January 18, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.A. 
Proposal: Purchase a Gravely Pro Turn 148 zero turn 

lawnmower. 
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus 

Background:
As part of the 2022 CIP process, the need for a zero turn lawnmower was identified as a 
priority for the Building and Grounds Department. We are currently using a tractor type 
of lawnmower which is not sufficient for our current needs. A zero-turn lawnmower will 
 result in a nice end product and will save time. We have solicited multiple quotes. The 3 
that met our specifications(48" mowing deck/commercial grade) are included for your 
review. Of those 3, OK Rental and Sales quoted the lowest price at $8032.80. 

Attachments: 1. Marquette Township Zero Turn Lawnmower Quote 
Tab

2. Ishpeming Gravely
3. Escanaba Gravely
4. John Deere
5. Gravely Mower

Cost: $ 8032.80

Budget Account: General Fund/Recreation Millage 

Recommended motion:
Approve the purchase of a Gravely Pro-Turn 148 Zero Turn lawnmower from OK Rental 
Sales and Service for $8032.80. 

Page 54 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Marquette Township Zero Turn Lawnmower Quote Tab

1. OK Rental and Sales: Gravely Pro-Turn 148                         $8032.80
2. Northgate Equipment and Sales: Gravely Pro-Turn 148    $8100.00
3. Northland Lawn and Sport: John Deere Z920M ZTrack     $9562.02

Page 55 of 67



OK Rental Sales and Service
609 Elm Street
Ishpeming, MI  49849
Phone: (906) 486-4460

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP
1000 COMMERCE DRIVE
Marquette, MI  49855

Ship ToBill To

Contact Phone Cell Phone

Department

(906) 228-6220

Counter Sales

Counter Person

Dave Croschere

PO Number

Date Printed

01/04/22

Transaction

Estimate

Thank you for your business!  We hope to see you back soon.  Items must be
returned in the original package.  Receipt required for full credit.  Restocking
fee of 20% on all special orders.  No returns on electrical parts.

Invoice Estimate 108963

Customer Tax Number

Reference

108963

Sales Person

Dave Croschere

16614

Customer

ANDREWWILDER@
MARQUETTETOWNSHIP.ORG

Email Address

AmountLine Description ShippedB/O'd NetModel Ordered List

991128 GRAW GRAVELY PRO-TURN148 22HP
KAW

1 $10,041.00 $10,041.001

Line Reference AmountQuantity Net EachDescription

-1 ($2,008.20)$2,008.20Bid Assist

$8,032.80

$0.00

$8,032.80

Invoice Total

Sales Tax

Grand Total

Thank you for your business!  We hope to see you back soon.  Items must be returned in the original package.  Receipt
required for full credit.  Restocking fee of 20% on all special orders.  No returns on electrical parts.

Notes:  Customer acknowledges receipt thereof:

OK Rental Sales and Service Invoice Estimate # 108963 - MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP 11 ofPage

Page 56 of 67



NORTHGATE EQUIPMENT & SALES
6687 US HIGHWAY 2 41 M35
Escanaba, MI  49829
Phone: (906) 789-9812  Fax: (906) 789-9813

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP
1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, MI  49855

Ship ToBill To

Contact Phone Cell Phone

Department

(906) 228-6220

Counter Sales

Counter Person

JR

PO Number

Date Printed

01/10/22

Transaction

Estimate

Thank you for your business!  We hope to see you back soon.  Items must be
returned in the original package.  Receipt required for full credit.  Restocking
fee of 20%. Electrical parts are non-returnable.

Invoice Estimate 110046

Customer Tax Number

Reference

110046

Sales Person

JR

16514

Customer

ANDREWWILDER@
MARQUETTETOWNSHIP.ORG

Email Address

AmountLine Description ShippedB/O'd NetModel Ordered List

991128 ARIW GRAVELY PRO - TURN 148 KAW
FX691

1 $8,100.00 $8,100.001 $8,601.00

$8,100.00

$0.00

$8,100.00

Invoice Total

Sales Tax

Grand Total

Thank you for your business!  We hope to see you back soon.  Items must be returned in the original package.  Receipt
required for full credit.  Restocking fee of 20%. Electrical parts are non-returnable.

Notes:  Customer acknowledges receipt thereof:

NORTHGATE EQUIPMENT & SALES Invoice Estimate # 110046 - MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP 11 ofPage

Page 57 of 67



Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Confidential

Quote Summary
Prepared For:
Andrew Wilder
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP 
Andrew Wilder
1000 COMMERCE DR
MARQUETTE, MI 49855
Mobile:  906-458-2940
andrewwilder@marquettetownship.org

Prepared By:
William Perrault

Northland Lawn & Sport
14 Us Hwy 41

Negaunee, MI 49866
Phone:  906-401-0708

bperrault@mynorthland.com

 Quote Id: 25858363
04 January 2022
04 January 2022

Created On:
Last Modified On:

Expiration Date: 31 January 2022

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

JOHN DEERE Z920M ZTrak $ 9,562.02 X 1 = $ 9,562.02

Equipment Total $ 9,562.02

Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 9,562.02
SubTotal $ 9,562.02
Total $ 9,562.02
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 9,562.02

Page 58 of 67



        Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 25858363 Customer: MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP

Confidential

JOHN DEERE Z920M ZTrak
Hours:
Stock Number:

Selling Price
$ 9,562.02

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
2146TC Z920M ZTrak 1 $ 11,609.00 $ 11,609.00

Standard Options - Per Unit
001A United States/Canada 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
1035 24x9.5x12 Pneumatic Turf Tire for 48 

In. Decks
1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

1500 48 In. Side Discharge Mower Deck 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
2092 Deluxe Comfort Seat with Armrests 

and Isolation (24" High Back)
1 $ 195.00 $ 195.00

Standard Options Total $ 195.00

Value Added Services Total $ 0.00
Other Charges

Setup 1 $ 110.00 $ 110.00
Other Charges Total $ 245.00
Suggested Price $ 12,049.00

Customer Discounts
Customer Discounts Total $ -2,486.98 $ -2,486.98

Total Selling Price $ 9,562.02

Page 59 of 67



Page 60 of 67



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: January 18, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.B. 
Proposal: Consider Purchase of a Fire Truck from 

Pierce Manufacturing 
Presented by: Dan Shanahan, Fire Chief 

Background:
The Department has been working for many months to write the specifications for a new 
heavy duty rescue pumper.  The final price has been determined at $720,000.00 but is 
subject to a 7% increase on January 28th if not paid in full prior to that increase.  The 
Department has this truck in the CIP and has been funding it for several years.  With the 
December 2021 tax disbursement, the entire purchase will be fully funded.  However, 
the final 2021 disbursement will not be received until after the January 28th price 
increase.  Therefore, the Department is requesting a short-term loan (6 months 
maximum) in an amount not-to-exceed $125,000 to avoid the price increase. 
 Management recommends this short-term loan come from the General Fund fund 
balance and to apply interest at the current interest rate the Township receives from our 
financial institution.  

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ $720,000.00

Budget Account: 206.390.206 

Recommended motion:
To sign the purchase agreement with Pierce Manufacturing and to pay the bill in full 
before the February price increase for the not-to-exceed amount of $720,000.00 for a 
Heavy Duty Rescue Pumper.  The motion includes a short-term inter-fund loan from the 
General Fund for a not-to-exceed amount of $125,000.00. 

Page 61 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 62 of 67



March 5, 2022

Jon Swenson
401 E Fair Ave
Marquette, MI 49855

Re:  Michigan Department of Natural Resources – Recreational Passport Grant

Dear Mr. Swenson,

The __________________ would like to support the Marquette Lions Club and the City 
of Marquette’s Passport Grant application to the Michigan Department of Natural 
Resources to improve Marquette Lions Lakeside Park .  

In 2019, the City completed a 5-Year Parks and Recreation Master Plan prioritizing 
increased accessibility with universal design in all projects. This park is the first park 
seen when entering the City of Marquette.  Improvements will serve to increase safety, 
accessibility and connectivity to recent improvements of Father Marquette Park. 

It is without hesitation that the ___________________ supports the Passport Grant 
application to the Michigan Department of Natural Resources to assist in making this 
needed improvement a reality in our community.     

Sincerely,

Name and Title

Page 63 of 67



SANDERS   &   CZAPSKI   ASSOCIATES, PLLC 

ARCHITECTURE      /      LANDSCAPE    ARCHITECTURE      /      HISTORIC    PRESERVATION 

109 South  Front  Street   /  Suite  210   /   Marquette,  MI  49855 

Phone: 906 – 273 - 1207 

January 28, 2021 
 
Renovation of Marquette Lions Lakeside Park 
 
Estimate of Probable Construction Cost: 
The following estimate is based on the Master Plan dated December 17, 2021. 
 

 Mobilization / General Conditions $   13,400.00 

 Demolition / Salvage / Grading $     3,500.00 

 Sidewalk / Curb $     9,400.00 

 Fence $     9,100.00 

 Benches / Bike Rack $     5,000.00 

 Drinking Fountain $     7,000.00 

 Electrical / Flag Lighting $     4,500.00 

 Interpretive Signage / Park Sign $   10,300.00 

 Planter Masonry $   26,000.00 

 Planter Soil and Plantings $   11,800.00 

 Irrigation $     4,500.00 

 Trees / Turf $     8,000.00 
     Sub-total Construction $ 112,500.00 

 Permits & Fees (15%) $   16,000.00 
                   

                 Estimate of Probable Cost $ 128,500.00 
 
Funding / Implementation Strategy: 
 
Project funding could come from donation by, in whole or in part, any number of civic minded groups or 
individuals.  The most feasible approach would likely involve a number of sources working cooperatively 
in conjunction with the Marquette Lions and the City of Marquette.  The city’s involvement and 
commitment to the project would be required if the project were to take advantage of the most likely 
source of, at least partial funding, which would be one of three programs administered by the Michigan 
Department of Natural Resources Grants Management office.  These would be the Michigan Recreation 
Passport Grant Program, the Land and Water Conservation Fund (federal pass-thru program) or the 
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund.  Details of each of these programs can be found at 
www.michigan.gov/dnr-grants.  Each program has a minimum and maximum grant amount and a 
minimum match amount.  The two Michigan programs require a minimum 25% match; LWCF requires a 
50% match.  The application deadline is typically April first every year.  The grant strategy that carries the 
best chance of funding success is affected by many variables.  We would be happy to share our recent 
experience with all three programs to help you make a decision on which program would be the best fit 
for your project.   
                                                   MNRTF           RPGP              LWCF 
Project Cost $128,500 $128,500 $128,500 
Grant Request $  95,000 $  96,400 $  64,200 
Local Match $  33,500 $  32,100 $  64,300 
 
Note match amounts vary slightly due to grant scoring criteria and rounding. 

Page 64 of 67

http://www.michigan.gov/dnr-grants


MARQUETTE  LIONS  LAKESIDE   PARK                                                 Renovation  &  Restoration  Plan 
   100 YEARS  OF  SERVICE  TO  THE  GREATER  MARQUETTE  COMMUNITY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 December  17,  2020 

PLAN VIEW - MARQUETTE LIONS LAKESIDE PARK 
SCALE:                                                                                        1” = 20’ - 0” 

DESIGN NARRATIVE: 
 
 THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS FOCUS ON PROVIDING A MUCH NEEDED UPGRADE TO THE MARQUETTE LIONS 

LAKESIDE PARK LANDSCAPE.  THE WORK IS ALSO INTENDED TO IMPROVE ACCESSIBILITY WITH UNIVERSAL ACCESS AS 
A PRIME CONSIDERATION.   

 

 THE PLANTINGS PROPOSED ARE FOCUSED ON SPECIES THAT WILL PROVIDE THE MOST ENJOYMENT WITH A MINIMUM 

AMOUNT OF MAINTENANCE THROUGH THE USE OF WELL ADAPTED NATIVE SPECIES.   

 THE USE OF CONCRETE AS A WALKING SURFACE IS MORE APPROPRIATE THAT THE EXISTING FLAGSTONE WHICH, WHILE 
VERY ATTACTIVE, IS DIFFICULT TO NAVIGATE WITH ANY SORT OF DISABILITY.  RE-USING THE SALVAGED FLAGSTONE IN 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PLANTER / SEAT WALL KEEPS THIS HITORIC MATERIAL ON SITE AND ADDS SIGNIFICANTLY 
TO THE AESTHETIC OF THE PARK. 

 

 THE EXISTING IRRIGATION CONTROLS ALONG FRONT STREET SERVE THE SOUTH FRONT STREET / U.S 41 PLANTINGS.  RE
-SETTING THESE CONTROLS WILL ADD TO THEIR SECURITY AND IMPROVE THE APPEANCE.   

 

 A NEW 4 FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK IS PROPOSED ALONG THE EAST EDGE OF THE SITE, MAKING A DIRECT CONNECTION 
BETWEEN THE FRONT STREET SIDEWALK, MARQUETTE LIONS LAKESIDE PARK AND FATHER MARQUETTE PARK.  THE 
EXISTING LAKESIDE PARK WILL BE RELOCATED AND REDUCED IN SIZE TO CARRY PLAQUES AND SIGNAGE RELATED TO 
THE MARQUETTE LIONS CLUB AND ITS HISTORY.  THE WALKWAY IS SEPARATED FROM THE STEEP SLOPE WITH A NEW 
SPLIT RAIL WOOD FENCE. 

 

 THE EXISTING PARK TURF WILL BE RESEEDED WITH A ‘NO-MOW’ TYPE TURF GRASS.  THIS TYPE OF TURF GRASS WILL 
REDUCE THE FREQUENCY OF MOWING AND WILL IMPROVE PERFORMANCE DURING PERIODS OF MODERATE DROUGHT. 

 

 SELECTIVE PRUNING OF EXISTING HAWTHORNS AND LILACS ON THE EAST FACING SLOPE BETWEEN THE PARK AND 
LAKESHORE BOULEVARD WILL IMPROVE THE VISIBILTY OF LAKE SUPERIOR.  PRUNING OF LILACS SHOULD BE 
PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FLOWERING.  PRUNING OF HAWTHORNS SHOULD BE PERFORMED WHILE 
DORMENT.   

 

EXISTING FATHER 
MARQUETTE ACCESSIBLE 
WALKWAY 

NORTH 

A PROJECT OF THE “MARQUETTE LIONS CLUB” -  MICHIGAN’S FIRST LIONS CLUB, ESTABLISHED ON OCTOBER 14, 1919 

PROPOSED 5’ WIDE 
ACCESSIBLE CONCRETE 
WALKWAY 

EXISTING HAWTHORN TREES 
AND LILACS.  THIN FOR 
FILTERED VIEW OF BAY.  
REMOVE NO MORE THAN 25% OF 
LILAC STEMS. TRIM HAWTHORN 
BRANCHES FOR VIEW.  DO NOT 
DISTURB GROUND PLAIN. 

EXISTING STEEP SLOPE, 
UNDISTURBED. 

PROPOSED 
HAWTHORNS TO 
MATCH EXISTING, 
VARY SIZE, 1 TO 3” 
CALIPER. 

EXISTING PARKING 

PROPOSED “LAKE VIEW” 
BENCH BUILT INTO STONE 
PLANTER WALL 

PROPOSED RELOCATED 
G.A.R MONUMENT 

PROPOSED PARK 
IDENTIFIER SIGN, 
CONSTRUCT FROM 
SALVAGED STONE WITH 
APPLIED LETTERS 

PROPOSED IRRIGATION 
CONTROLS IN NEW 
GROUND VAULT. 

PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE 
BENCHES WITH 
WHEELCHAIR SPACE 

PROPOSED RAISED 
PLANTER / SEATWALL.  
CONSTRUCT FROM 
SALVAGED HISTORIC STONE 
WALKWAY. 

PROPOSED 
NATIVE 
POLLINATOR 
PLANTINGS 

SECTION THRU PLANTER—LOOKING EAST 
SCALE:                                                                          1” = 2’ - 0” 

PROPOSED 
ACCESSIBLE 
BENCHES WITH 
TRANSFER BAR 

PROPOSED RAISED 
PLANTER / SEATWALL FROM 
SALVAGED HISTORIC STONE 

SELECTIVE THINNING FOR FILTERED VIEW OF BAY   

EXISTING FLAGPOLE TO REMAIN.  PRESERVE 
HISTORIC FLAGTONE ’OCTAGON’ FOR FLAG 
ACCESS.  PROPOSED UPLIGHTS TO 
ILLUMINATE U.S. FLAG.  NATIVE POLLINATOR 
PLANTINGS WITH ‘THYME’ EDGING. 

PROPOSED ADA 
INTERPRETIVE SIGN 
PANELS 

ISSUED AS DRAFT FOR 1.18.2021 REVIEW  

Page 65 of 67



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: January 18, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.D. 
Proposal: Approve 2022 Rate Increase for Legal 

Services 
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Manager 

Background:
The offices of Bensinger, Cotant & Menkes, P.C. have been serving Marquette 
Township for 29 years as of January 1, 2022.  That would be considered a long-term 
relationship in most situations.  Based on my time with the Township, I would suggest 
this relationship has been mutually beneficial.  However, we cannot expect quality legal 
services to continue at the same pay rate forever.  Attorney Zappa submitted a request 
in mid-December for a $6/hour rate increase, still considered a bargain as compared to 
other legal services received by the Township.  Note that this would be the first rate 
increase request since 2017, which was guaranteed for three years, but honored for 
four.  We are being offered the same 3-year guarantee at this new rate.  I recommend 
support of this request, but assume that Attorney Zappa will be willing to elaborate 
further, if needed.  We expect that this increase will be accommodated within the 
previously approved 2022 Budget. 

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ 6/hour increase.

Budget Account: 101-105.000-803.000 Attorney Services 

Recommended motion:
Approve the requested hourly rate increase for legal services from Bensinger, Cotant & 
Menkes, P.C. for three years beginning in 2022, 

Page 66 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

To: Township Board
From: Jon Kangas, Manager
Date: January 13, 2022
Regarding: Manager’s Report for January 18, 2022

Township Policies and Procedures
I met with Supervisor Durant earlier this week to review proposed revisions to the Township’s 
Policies and Procedures manual.  Several changes have been made to our operations in recent 
months which require some revisions.  We hope to have those revisions finalized for your 
consideration and approval in February.

ARPA/SLFRF Funding
I’ve attended multiple webinars in recent days regarding the Final Rules for ARPA funding for 
municipalities.  The best news I can convey at this time is we will likely be able to claim our 
entire allocation under a one-time “standard allowance” to be used for general governmental 
services.  We have already shared multiple capital projects for you to consider for this funding 
that will hopefully be discussed later this month at the Special Meeting.  We have until 2024 to 
allocate these funds and until 2026 to spend them.

Recreation
The ice rink at Lion’s Field is open for the season, to the extent that weather and usage will allow.  
You may recall we have a very difficult time last winter maintaining quality ice due to heavy 
usage.  Last year, most of the indoor ice rinks were closed for most of the season, putting 
significant pressure on the outdoor facilities.  I believe many of our users think we have artificial 
ice, when our cooling system is, in fact, mother nature.  So far, after a couple days of use, it 
seems the ice is holding up a little better than last year.  Perhaps that is a sign of less demand due 
to indoor rinks being open.

Lenny and I have also had a preliminary meeting with Little League to discuss their contract 
renewal.  They will be submitting their request in writing and have volunteered to give the Board 
a 10-15-minute presentation at a future meeting to demonstrate how they might be able to assist 
the Township with future improvements at the facility.  Everything we discussed with them has 
been discussed internally or with other softball groups previously, so we hope there will be a way 
to negotiate another mutually beneficial contract.  Of importance to note is the high school teams 
will likely be falling under the Little League umbrella for this contract.  There are obvious pros 
and cons to this, but they will all be fully vetted prior to finalizing a proposed contract for your 
consideration.

Finally, Schwemwood Park will be on the list of destinations for NMU’s Center for Student 
Enrichment program that encourages students to recreate outside the next two weeks.  We hope 
these students will find the park accommodations compelling enough to return in the future. 

Page 67 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp

	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of the Closed and Regular Meeting Minutes
	010422 Draft Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $127,379.21.  Check
	1-18-22 AP

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - December 20
	sheriff dec


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. Marq Co Solid Waste Authority Chair Jan report
	MCSWMA Chair report-Jan 2022

	2. Notice of Hearing for Customers of Semco Energy Ga
	Notice of Hearing for Customers of Semco Energy Gas Company Case No. U-21169


	E. Financial
	1. December 31, 2021 Preliminary Financial Statement
	Dec 2021 FS



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Fire Department Report and Staff Introductions
	B. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department Report
	Dec FF Report

	2. Public Works
	January 2022 Staff Report

	3. Attorney Report

	C. DVD - Boxed In - The Story of the Dark Stores 2016

	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider the purchase of a 48" zero turn lawnmower
	Board Action Item
	Marquette Township Zero Turn Lawnmower Quote Tab
	Ishpeming Gravely
	Escanaba Gravely
	John Deere
	Gravely Mower

	B. Consider Purchase of Fire Truck from Pierce Manufa
	Board Action Item

	C. Consider Letter of Support for Marquette Lions Clu
	City-Lions Park request
	City-Lions Park letter
	City-Lions Park cost
	City-Lions Park poster

	D. Approve 2022 Rate Increase for Legal Services
	Board Action Item


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Recreation Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	01.18.2022 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Closed Session
	13. Adjournment

